
Date: 10/8/2007 Docket No.: b V% 7-7 

2.OPR: 

3.OCR: 

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary) 

A. 

B. 
Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company. 

Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.) 

CMP 

GCL 

1. Parties and their representatives (if any): 

4. Suggested Docket Title: 

The company is no longer in business. 

Any mailings to the company will be returned by the USPS. 

Bankruptcy cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC Registration No. 
TJ789 issued to Florida Phone Service, Inc., effective October 31, 2007. 

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any): 

6. Check one: 

Documentation is attached. 

0 Documentation will be provided with recommendation. 
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From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 9:06 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy; Rick Moses; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT NOTICE 

From: Rhonda Hicks 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: Beth Salak; Rick Moses 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT NOTICE 

Rhonda L. Hicks 
(850) 413-6449 

From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 8:44 AM 
To: Rhonda Hicks 
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT NOTICE 

We may need to forward to CMP. 

From: Lobsang Burgos [mailto:lob@gogtg.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2007 5:22 PM 
To: Alexandra Balda; adominguez@theflyer.com; aweemes@cgminc.com; ahotchkiss@paypal.com; Angie 
Calhoun; amatari@flatel.net; Beth Murphy; KCL NFT; bkl@kcl.net; Charles Campbell; 
crmptnchampagne@yahoo.com; Catherine champagne; Com One Communications Support Desk; Com 
One Communications; Spandocs; dcontreras@cimatelecom.com; danielle.luckett@westernunion.com; 
Eddie Torres; Frank Johnson; FLATEL@aol.com; Flatelinc@aol.com; Frank@dsli.com; Goodwin, Shelia; 
heather.taylor@westernunion.com; Hallan Daphnis; Isabel Bello; jsm@commlawgroup.com; Judy Riley; 
jsahourieh@verisign.com; Jzerpa@teletecgroup.com; Jdaleo@worldl23.net; Kathy Hoekstra; KCL; KCL 
NFT; KCL NET; Kaullis Marshall; kooi@inphonex.com; Igc@commlawgroup.com; Mark Rubenstein; 
Meghan Ruwet; Nelson Tarke; PSCREPLY; QQC.Research@westernunion.com; 
QQC.SUPPORT@westernunion.com; Ruth McHargue; swatson@cgminc.com; 
Tonya.Schlattman@westernunion.com 
Subject: IMPORTANT NOTICE 

All 

I would like to inform you that Florida Phone Service D.B.A. Global Telecom has ceased its operations 
and will no longer be in business. As a result the chapter 11, we were in, has been turn into chapter 7. 

Thank you 



Lobsang Burgos 
Company: FPS/GTG 
Direct line: 786-621 -5222 
Email: Lob@aoqtq.com 


